



HELLO! MY NAME IS TIPHAINÉ STOICA

contact@tiphaine-stoica.com

Portfolio : tiphaine-stoica.com

+972-52-885-7422

Mattat - Israel

A passionate Senior Graphic Designer with more than ten years experience in the management of complete design process, from conception to delivery.

Versatile and curious, I am investing myself in each project that I am developing, I have great adaptation and collaboration skills. I believe design is made to solve problems in a creative and intuitive storytelling.

Advanced knowledge in the Adobe Creative's Suite, with major focus on Photoshop and Illustrator, I am also comfortable with Wordpress (CMS), Elementor (page Builder) and Html/CSS and I have a good understanding of the printing chain. I love to challenge myself!

I thrive in collaboration with other creative professionals to achieve goals and to grow as a designer, with the ability to work independently when it's necessary.

EXPERIENCES

GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGNER SENIOR
FREELANCE | 2014 to date

WEB DESIGNER
AAM COMMUNICATION, PARIS | 2012-2014

WEB DESIGNER (*professionnalisation contract*)
AAM COMMUNICATION, PARIS | 2011-2012

FORMATION

PROFESSIONNALISATION CONTRACT
IEFI, PARIS | 2011 -2012

DNSEP (*national diploma of plastic expression*)
COMMUNICATION & MÉDIA OPTION
ÉSAM, CAEN (*fine art school*) | **2008-2010**

DNAT GRAPHIC DESIGN OPTION
(*national diploma of arts and techniques*)
ÉSAM, CAEN (*fine art school*) | **2005-2008**
with the Jury's congratulations

PREPARATORY CLASS
PRÉP'ART, PARIS | 2004-2005

SOFTWARE & LANGUAGES



SKILLS

Creativity & force of proposal

Communication & storytelling

Brainstorming & Problem solving

Strong design, color, composition & typography abilities

Interpersonal skills & Team work

Reactivity & meeting deadlines

LANGUAGES

FRENCH *native language*

ENGLISH *spoken and written*

HEBREW *basic*